ORIGINAL

MEMORANTDTUM

March 22, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (McKINNEYi§4qﬂ NMﬁ?
Y

RE: DOCKET NO. 990223-TL - In re:

Request for review of
proposed numbering plan relief for the 941 area code.

Attached is a STAFF MEMO dated 3/4/99 NOTICE OF ISSUE ID
WORKSHOP to be filed in the above-~referenced docket.
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State of

Public Serbice Commission

Florida
-M-E-M-0-R~A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 1999

TO: Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire, Sprint
Kimberly Caswell, Esquire, GTEFL
Mr. Wayne Milby, Lockheed Martin

FROM: June McKinney, Staff Counsel

RE: DOCKET NO. 990223-TL - Request for review of proposed
numbering plan relief for the 941 area code.

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION WORKSHOP VIA FACSIMILE

An informal Issue Identification Workshop has been scheduled
in this docket and will be held at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., Monday, March 8, 1999
Room 362 Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 2:00

p.m., Monday, March 8, 1999: non-suncom ({850)488-5778 or suncom
(850)278-5778.
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